5.D.

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

Tukwila Metropolitan Park District

TO: Tukwila Pool MPD Board
FROM: Ellen Gengler, TPMPD Budget Committee Chair
DATE: October 14, 2014

SUBJECT: Public Hearing 2015 Budget

ISSUE
Public hearing of the proposed 2015 operating budget.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
The TPMPD Board must adopt the 2015 budget by Dec. 31, 2014.

BACKGROUND
A Budget Committee was formed in August, 2014 to create and recommend both a Transitional
2014 budget and a 2015 budget.

DISCUSSION
The proposed 2015 budget includes revenues and expenditures for normal operations. Information
from the proposed transitional budget is incorporated into the proposed 2015 budget document.

The Budget Committee is using a conservative model in their assumptions while creating the 2015
budget recommendation. The assumptions the Budget Committee will be including are as follows:

e Program Revenues in 2014 are estimated to be 15% below budget, therefore conservative
2015 revenue forecasts will keep those revenues at the 2014 budgeted level.

e Property Tax Levy revenue is forecasted to increase by 1%

e Salaried employee expenses are forecasted to decrease due to the new pay scale as a self
operated entity.

e A State Audit is forecasted in 2015.

¢ Reserve balance of 15% achieved for the 2015 Budget.

The Budget Committee is changing the TPMPD budget format to include more line items in an
effort to better track revenue and expenses.

Any changes from the October 22, 2014 regular meeting will be incorporated into the resolution
prior to adoption.

RECOMMENDATION

The Board is being asked to consider the 2015 Tukwila Pool Metropolitan Park District budget
ordinance at the October 22, 2014 regular board meeting and adopt the budget at either the
November 13, 2014 special meeting or at the December 11, 2014 special meeting.

ATTACHMENTS
-Proposed 2015 Budget
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